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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Tyson Gallagher 
Chief of Staff 

FROM: Doug Vincent-Lang 
Commissioner  

DATE:  December 12, 2025 

PHONE: 465-6136

SUBJECT: Delegation of 
Authority

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I will be on personal leave from December 19, 2025, through January 5, 2026. 

Rachel Baker, Deputy Commissioner, is delegated authority from December 19, 2025, 
through January 5, 2026, to serve in my absence as acting commissioner for all purposes, 
except those specifically reserved. 

This delegation does not extend to the following authority: hiring or termination of 
exempt or partially exempt personnel or promotions above a range 21, Commissioner’s 
role as a presidentially appointed US Salmon Commissioner under the Pacific Salmon 
Treaty, and for approval of out-of-state travel requests or telework agreements.   
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